
From:                                 drainage <drainage@midsussex.gov.uk>
Sent:                                  02 October 2025 08:25:16 UTC+01:00
To:                                      "Katherine Williams" <Katherine.Williams@midsussex.gov.uk>
Cc:                                      "drainage" <drainage@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject:                             2025.10.02 Re: DM/25/0961 - 201 Junction Road Burgess Hill

Good Morning Katherine,  
 
The Engineers have reviewed the above and have asked if the applicant could provide a copy of the 
infiltration testing results. They were carried out at the site and are referred to in the left hand 
comments (The existing ground offers good porosity tests which were carried out by the client offering 
an average design rate of 1.35 x 10-5 m/s ) on the Site Plan    - Proposed Foul and Storm Water Drainage 
Plan DWG No & Rev 100 P4.   
 
The Engineers would have expected this to be carried out using the formal BRE365 methodology along 
with a plan of the pit location, including photographs of the process. 
 
Once we are in receipt of this additional information, we should be able to respond quite quickly. Any 
questions of course let us know,  
  
Best Wishes 
Emma 
 
Flood Risk and Drainage Team 
Estate Services and Building Control  
Mid Sussex District Council 
drainage@midsussex.gov.uk 

mailto:drainage@midsussex.gov.uk

